BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Doug Story, Assistant Community Services Director
DATE February 1, 2022

SUBJECT: Approve the Purchase and Installation of Mobile View Camera
System on 18 Public Transportation Buses, Not to Exceed $110,000

Background and Analysis:

In 2019, City Transit staff purchased a Mobile View surveillance camera system for one
of the Transit buses after a 90-day demonstration period. The City then purchased three
buses for the Transit fleet, each with a Mobile View camera surveillance system
installed by the dealer. The surveillance system has proven to meet the needs of
passenger and driver safety and is industry standard for transportation fleets.

Purchasing 18 additional camera systems will create a uniform and functional
surveillance system for the Transit fleet. Safe Fleet is the only vendor for the Mobile
View camera system and has provided a quoted price of $106,303 (Attachment A).

Fiscal Impact:

This project is fully funded by LCTOP grant funding and STA capital funding. This
project is listed on the capital improvement project list and has been assigned as
Project T-08. There is no impact on the General Fund. City staff estimates the cost to
prepare this report to be $95.

Recommended Action:

Approve the purchase of a Mobile View camera system in an amount not to
exceed $110,000 as part of capital improvement project CIP T-08 and authorize
City staff to issue a purchase order for the procurement and installation of
camera systems on 18 Beaumont Transit buses.

Attachments:
A. Safe Fleet Quote



